
15th Karch 1962 
"DemU.stoun" 
Bothwell, Tasmania 
Australia 

Dr. Seth B. Nicholson ~ 

carnegie Institution of Waalrlngton 
813 Santa Barbara Street 
Fa.adena, Oa11f'orn1a 

Dear Dr. Nicholson: 

Enclosed are two pictures vJhich I had 

made about ten days ago. I hope they arc suitable for the 

purpose you wish. 

As of yesterday, the la.st of my 128 poles each 77 feet 

lang had been erected. These oover an area of approximately 

one square kilOJOOter. Soon wiring will begin. With 

good forttme everything should be in working order for the 

observing season which starts about middle of'May. 

I am, 


